



Hello, I'm Nicola Bonaventura.

Graphic Designer & Front-end Developer

About me

I'm a 25 year old detail-oriented guy with a passion for everything that surrounds technology and innovation. Change does not frighten me, but stimulates my curiosity. Everything that is new is terrain to be explored.

Contact



+39 333 471 7001



nicola.bonaventura7@gmail.com



@nicola-bonaventura

Education

2016 - 2019
Three-year degree - IUSVE
Graphic and Multimedia
Communication Sciences and
Techniques

2011 - 2016
Diploma - ITIS "Max Planck"
ITC (computer science).

Hobbies



handpan



arte
orientale



sport di
squadra

Experiences

2021 to date - Digital Media Specialist & Front-end Developer (Ufo Security Srl) - Development and management of a cloud-based IoT system in the field of home security. UI design and mobile app development in Flutter. Website management and development in official and marketing channels.

2020 - Web & Graphic Designer (Kaizen R&S srl) - Innovative Research and Development Startup: website development and graphic material (videos, logos, online adv).

2019-2020 - Graphic Designer / Marketing (DeCouture) - In this dog association I designed, implemented marketing campaigns on products and services, took care of the graphics department and managed social profiles.

2017-2020 - Grafico - Social Media Manager (Dema Disco) - I created graphics for online advertising, sponsoring events on Facebook and designing posters and small editorial prints (flyers, brochures, menus).

Skills

Ai



Pr



Ps



Id



Ae



I authorise the processing of the personal data contained in my graphic design CV according to Reg. 2016/679/UE